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Malave, Erin

From: TracyWells [tracy@suncoastins.net]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 11:59 AM

To: CorpAddressChange _
Subject: FEIN addition for Suncoast Insurance Center of Florida, inc.

Please add the FEIN # 27-1946390 for the following:
Detail by Entity Name

Florida Profit Corporation
SUNCOAST INSURANCE CENTER OF FLLORIDA, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number P10000015514 —
FEI/EIN Number NONE

Date Filed 02/19/2010
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Effective Date 02/17/2010

Principal Address

4609-1 US HIGHWAY 17, S.
ORANGE PARK FI. 32003 US

Mailing Address

4609-1 US HIGHWAY 17, S.
ORANGE PARK FL 32003 US

Registered Agent Name & Address

WELLS, TRACY L
4609-1 US HIGHWAY 17, 8.
ORANGE PARK FL 32003 US

Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title P

WELLS, TRACY L
4609-1 US HIGHWAY 17, S,
ORANGE PARK FL 32003 US

Annual Reports
No Annual Reports Filed
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Tracy Wells, Agent

Suncoast Insurance Center of Florida, Inc
Phone: 904-264 5100

Fax: 904 264 7300

Toll Free: 877-316-2892

Email: tracy@suncoastins.net

Web: www.suncoastinsurancefl.com

Address: 4609-1 US Hwy 17 S, Orange Park, FL 32003

| "Where Service Makes the Difference”

This email and/or any files or attachments transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed, and may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail and/or any files or
attachments transmitted with it is strictly forbidden. If you have received this email in error, please
delete the e-mail and/or any files or attachments, and also notify Suncoast Insurance of the error. Please
note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Finally, the recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any
virus transmitted by this email and/or any files or attachments transmitted with it.
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